

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

February 23, 1956

Mr. J. C. Echlin
Echlin-Irvin-Crowell & Co.
355 Myrtle Avenue
El Paso, Texas

Re: A. S. Waddell \$5,000 one-well
bond, NW/4 Sec. 19, T-20-N, R-31-E,
American Employers' Ins. Co.,
Bond SY 90918

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to your letter of February 17th pertaining to the above-captioned bond.

As yet we have not received any transfer of ownership on the well involved in this matter, and as soon as the transfer is made to Schwartz Carbonic Company, we will release the above bond. Our representative, Mr. Nutter, will be in the area of this well in the near future and if we learn any further information concerning this transfer, we will contact you immediately.

Very truly yours,

W. B. Macey
Secretary - Director

WBM:brp

C
O
P
Y

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

C
O
P
Y

ECHLIN-IRVIN-CROWELL & CO.

GENERAL AGENTS

355 MYRTLE AVE + PHONE 2-4421

EL PASO, TEXAS

February 17, 1956

Mr. W. B. Macey, Director
Oil Conservation Commission
Capitol Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: American Employers' Insurance Company Bond SY-90918
A. S. Waddell - One Well Drilling Bond to State of
New Mexico - Amount: \$5,000 - Eff. 3/29/38
Covering: NW¹/₄, S19, T20N, R31E, NMPM

Dear Sir:

The above captioned bond was originally executed March 29, 1938 - Mr. A. S. Waddell being the principal under this bond; however, we were recently informed that Mr. Waddell passed away approximately two years ago.

We have also received information that the Schwartz Carbonic Company, who has recently entered the field, and in fact our office executed a blanket bond, is planning on or has taken over this well from Mr. Libby who is the owner of the land.

We were wondering if you can give us the present status of this case, and if our information is correct we would like to have this case transferred to our blanket bond.

Thanking you for information as to the present status of this case, we are

Yours very truly,

ECHLIN-IRVIN-CROWELL & CO.

JCEchlin:mm

BY: *J. C. Echlin*